
a m a  MEMO 
Environmental Protection Agency 
InCJ!Jl*naht"nr mxmhmi- 

TO: Board of Directors 

cc: 

FROM: Dr Tom McLoughlin 

DATE: 19/10/2009 

SUBJECT : Application for a waste Licence from Molaisin Compost Limited, 
Kilmolash, Cappoquin, Co. Waterford Licence Register W0245-01-a 
further submission received from the Cummins family 

A further submission was received to-day from Mr Gerard Cummins (Ms H. Cummins and 
Ms M. Cummins), Woodstock, Cappoquin. He raised a concern regarding odour coming 
from the facility on Saturday evening 17'h October from 18:OO to 24:OO and requested action 
on his complaint. 

OCLR response 
[n my opinion, this issue had been dealt with adequately in the Inspector's Report to the 
Board dated 1 5'h October 2009. 


